



cc: OCC-Santa Fe
OCC-Aztec

MEM:MMR/m
enc: 5

BY: Ted Bilberry, Supervisor
Oil and Gas Department

MURRAY E. MORGAN
Commissioner of Public Lands

Very truly yours,

We are enclosing four copies of the above designated
Community, which was approved by the Commissioner of
Public Lands June 24, 1957.
In our letter of June 18, 1957, we stated the acreage
of Lot 3, which is the NE/4 NW/4, in error. Lot 3 is 39.85
acres and Lot 4, the NW/4 NW/4, is 39.95, which makes the
W/2 of Sec. 2-31N-13W a total of 319.80 acres.
This Community shall become effective as of the
date the first allowable is obtained from this acreage.
Also enclosed is our Official Receipt No. E-12675 in
the amount of five dollars.

Gentlemen:

Attention: Mr. Harry A. Trueblood, Jr.
President

Re: Colorado Western's Jaquez Well No. 1
Community

Colorado Western Exploration, Inc.
312 United States National Bank Building
Denver 2, Colorado

In reply refer to:
Unit Division

June 24, 1957

